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1 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

2 United States International Trade Commission 
(USITC): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

3 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

4 Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures: 
http://www.usitc.gov/secretary/fed_reg_notices/
rules/handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf. 

5 Electronic Document Information System 
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov. 

1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioner F. Scott Kieff did not participate 
in these investigations. 

3 The Commission also finds that imports subject 
to Commerce’s affirmative critical circumstances 
determination are not likely to undermine seriously 
the remedial effect of the antidumping duty order 
on China. 

Engines Having Exhaust Temperature- 
Controlled Engine Technology and 
Components Thereof, DN 3039; the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 
20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. The 
public version of the complaint can be 
accessed on the Commission’s 
Electronic Document Information 
System (EDIS) at EDIS,1 and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at United 
States International Trade Commission 
(USITC) at USITC.2 The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s Electronic Document 
Information System (EDIS) at EDIS.3 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Artic Cat Inc. on November 7, 2014. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 
U.S.C. 1337) in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain 
snowmobiles with engines having 
exhaust temperature-controlled engine 
technology and components thereof. 
The complaint names as respondents 
Bombardier Recreational Products, Inc. 
of Canada; and BRP US Inc. of 
Sturtevant, WI. The complainant 
requests that the Commission issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 

to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) explain how the articles potentially 
subject to the requested remedial orders 
are used in the United States; 

(ii) identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 
the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 3039’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic 
Filing Procedures 4). Persons with 

questions regarding filing should 
contact the Secretary (202–205–2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS.5 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

Issued: November 10, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27048 Filed 11–14–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1229–1230 
(Final)] 

Monosodium Glutamate From China 
and Indonesia 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines,2 pursuant 
to section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 
1930 (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
from China and Indonesia of 
monosodium glutamate, provided for in 
subheading 2922.42.10 of the 
Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the 
United States, that have been found by 
the Department of Commerce 
(‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold in the United 
States at less than fair value (LTFV).3 
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Background 
The Commission instituted these 

investigations effective September 16, 
2013, following receipt of a petition 
filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by Ajinomoto North America 
Inc. (‘‘AJINA’’), Itasca, Illinois. The final 
phase of the investigations was 
scheduled by the Commission following 
notification of preliminary 
determinations by Commerce that 
imports of monosodium glutamate from 
China and Indonesia were being sold at 
LTFV within the meaning of section 
733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). 
Notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of the Commission’s 
investigations and of a public hearing to 
be held in connection therewith was 
given by posting copies of the notice in 
the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
Washington, DC, and by publishing the 
notice in the Federal Register of June 
18, 2014 (79 FR 34782). The hearing was 
held in Washington, DC, on September 
23, 2014, and all persons who requested 
the opportunity were permitted to 
appear in person or by counsel. 

The Commission completed and filed 
its determinations in these 
investigations on November 10, 2014. 
The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4499 
(November 2014), entitled Monosodium 
Glutamate from China and Indonesia: 
Investigation Nos. 731–TA–1229–1230 
(Final). 

Issued: November 10, 2014. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–27041 Filed 11–14–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–936] 

Certain Footwear Products; Institution 
of Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission 
ACTION: Notice 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
October 14, 2014, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Converse Inc. 
of North Andover, Massachusetts. A 
supplement to the complaint was filed 
on November 4, 2014. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 based 

upon the importation into the United 
States, the sale for importation, and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain footwear products 
by reason of infringement of U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 4,398,753 
(‘‘the ’753 trademark’’); U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 3,258,103 (‘‘the ’103 
trademark’’); and U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 1,588,960 (‘‘the ’960 
trademark’’), and that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The 
complaint further alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon unfair 
competition/false designation of origin, 
common law trademark infringement 
and unfair competition, and trademark 
dilution, the threat or effect of which is 
to destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general exclusion order, or in the 
alternative a limited exclusion order, 
and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
November 10, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 

amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain footwear products by reason of 
infringement of one or more of the ’753, 
’103, and the ’960 trademarks, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(b) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain footwear products by reason of 
unfair competition/false designation of 
origin, common law trademark 
infringement and unfair competition, or 
trademark dilution, the threat or effect 
of which is to destroy or substantially 
injure an industry in the United States. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Converse Inc., 
One High Street, North Andover, MA 
01845. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Skechers U.S.A., Inc., 228 Manhattan 

Beach Boulevard, Manhattan Beach, 
CA 90266. 

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., 702 SW. 8th 
Street, Bentonville, AR 72716–8611. 

A-List, Inc., d/b/a Kitson, 115 South 
Robertson Boulevard, Los Angeles, 
CA 90048. 

Aldo Group, 2300 Émile-Bélanger, 
Montreal, Quebec H4R 3J4, Canada. 

Brian Lichtenberg, LLC, 8251⁄2 Silver 
Lake Boulevard, Los Angeles, CA 
90026. 

Cmerit USA, Inc., d/b/a Gotta Flurt, 
13875 Ramona Avenue, Chino, CA 
91710. 

Dioniso SRL, via Pievaiola 166–f2, 
06132 Perugia, Italy. 

Edamame Kids, Inc., 1911–34 Avenue 
SW., Calgary, Alberta T2T 2C2, 
Canada. 

Esquire Footwear, LLC, 385 5th Avenue, 
Second Floor, New York, NY 10016. 

FILA U.S.A., Inc., 930 Ridgebrook Road, 
Suite 200, Sparks, MD 21152. 

Fortune Dynamic, Inc., 21923 Ferrero 
Parkway, City of Industry, CA 91789. 

Gina Group, LLC, 10 West 33rd Street, 
#312, New York, NY 10001. 

H & M Hennes & Mauritz LP, 215 Park 
Avenue South, 15th floor, New York, 
NY 10003. 
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